TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 13, 2017 MINUTES OF PUBLIC MEETING

Board members present: George Willard, Ken Caisse, Gail Cromwell Cromwell stated she would be recording the meeting.

Call to order by Willard at 4:01 p.m.

<u>Prior Minutes:</u> 2/28/17 minutes – Move by Cromwell to approve the 2/28/17 as written, second by Caisse and voted in the affirmative.

Paperwork: Signed vouchers.

<u>Other Business</u>: Cromwell submitted a list of how she would like office mail handled and requested that the office personnel work out a system.

<u>69 Kullgren Road:</u> Mike Darnell met with the Board to request an update on the status of 69 Kullgren Road. Willard informed Darnell that the Board has not received any information from the Town Attorney. The Board requested that the Administrative Assistant send Mr. Drescher an email, copying the Board members, and ask for a response by the end of March 2017.

<u>2017 Town Meeting:</u> Review of warrant for town meeting, discussion of which Selectman would speak to warrant articles:

- Article #4 Cromwell to move, Caisse to second, Cromwell will speak to.
- Article #5 Cromwell to move, Willard to second, Cromwell will speak to.
- Article #6 Caisse to move, Willard to second, Tim Fiske, Road Agent, will speak to.
- Article #7 Caisse to move, Cromwell to second, Caisse will speak to.
- Article #8 Caisse to move, Willard to second, Kathy Fedorka, Librarian, will speak to.
- Article #9 Willard to move, Caisse to second, Willard will speak to.
- Article #10 Willard to move, Caisse to second, Willard to speak to.
- Article #11 Petition warrant article, the petitioners will be contacted to move and speak to.
- Article #12 Petition warrant article, the petitioners will be contacted to move and speak to.

Animal Control 2017 Budget: Jennifer Rheaume, Animal Control Officer, spoke to the Board about the dog kennel that she would like to build. Money had been appropriated in 2016, but due to unforeseen circumstances the kennel was not built. Rheaume had submitted a quote for the 2017 budget of approximately \$1,300+, but it had not been included in the budget. Rheaume submitted a sketch. After review of the 2017 budget Cromwell suggested that the Board use money already in the proposed budget instead of amending the budget at town meeting. Move by Cromwell to absorb the \$1300+ for the dog shelter in the 2017 budget, second by Caisse and voted in the affirmative.

TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 13, 2017 MINUTES OF PUBLIC MEETING

Committee Reports:

- Willard reported on the Planning Board meeting most of the discussion concerned the state laws regarding ADUs.
- Caisse reported on the Recycling Center the flier is still being worked on.
- Cromwell informed the Board that she had gone to Concord to register Temple in opposition of HB 128, which is a proposal to allow electric companies to charge customers the cost of gas pipeline infrastructure.
- Caisse reported that the ambulance association meeting had been postponed.

Resident Questions:

- Vince Mamone asked about the status of his building permit, Mr. Mamone was informed that the required signatures had not been obtained. Mr. Mamone will contact the Health Officer, Road Agent, and Building Inspector.
- Connie Kieley asked about absentee ballots due to the weather postponement of the elections.

Motion to adjourn at 4:41 pm by Willard, second by Cromwell and voted in the affirmative.

Submitted by Debra Harling